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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 08, 2010 12:03 PM
To: ‘Andrea C. Mayorca'

Subject: RE: FEIVEIN Number208423535

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper
section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be

processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Dapartment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services providad to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.

DS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Andrea C. Mayorca {mailto:amayorca@yorquez.com]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 12:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN Number208423535

Document Number PO7000016109
FE(/EIN Number 208423535

Good afternoon,

Please change our principal and mailing address to the following:

2626 NW 97" Ave
Miami, FL 33172 USA

Thank you,

Warm Regards & Saludos Cordiales,

Andrea C. Mayorca B.

Division Managing Director

E Description: yorquez_logo_transparente
pequena

Ph. + +001 (786) 228-7601 EXT. 1003
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This message may conlain information solely of the inierest of YORQUEZ or

its businesses. Copying, distribution, disclosure or any use of the

information contained in this transmission is permitted only to

authorized parties. If you have received this e-mail by error, please

destroy it and notify webmaster@yorquez. com or the sender by replying this email.

** USO DEL CORREQ ELECTRONICO DE YORQUEZ HACIA INTERNET ™**
Esta nota puede contener informacion de interes solo para YORQUEZ o sus
negocios. Solo esta permitida su copia, distribucion o usc a personas
autorizadas. Si recibio esta nota por error, por favor destruyala y

notifique al remitente 0 a webmaster@yorquez.com.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 11:57 AM

To: Andrea C. Mayorca

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN Number208423535

The Corporation address change {principal and mailing) can be updated with an email request to this office.
Please list the assigned document number with your request. Percentage of ownership is not filed with the
Division of Corporations, only the officers and directors.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intenim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
COS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Andrea C. Mayorca [mailto:amayorca@yorquez.com]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 11:54 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN Number208423535

Document Number PO7000016109
FEI/EIN Number 208423535

Good morning,

We'd like to make an amendment on this articles of incorporation.

We need to change the address, since we have moved, and an amendment to the percentage of ownership of
each owner.

Please let me know which forms to send.

Thank you,

Warm Regards & Saludos Cordiales,

Andrea C. Mayorca B.

Division Managing Director
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Fax. + 001 {786) 353-0905
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Website: www.Yorguez.com
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This message may contain information solely of the interest of YORQUEZ or

its businesses. Copying, distribution, disclosure orany use of the

information contained in this transmission is permitted only (o

authorized parties. If you have received this e-mail by error, please

destroy it and notify webmaster@yorquez.com or the sender by replying this email.

~* [JSO DEL CORREQ ELECTRONICO DE YORQUEZ HACIA INTERNET ****
Esta nota puede contener informacion de interes solo para YORQUEZ o sus
negocios. Solo esta permitida su copia, distribucion o Uso a personas
autorizadas. Sirecibio esta nota por error, por favor destruyala y

notifique al remitente o a webmaster@yorguez.com.
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